o
-,
T

William Biddlecombe Joe Dike Sam Artino Monty Tapp Mark Claus Matt Grieves Joel Hagy
Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Mayor Vice-Mayor Councilmember  Councilmember

CITY COUNCIL SAFETY COMMITTEE — COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, July 22, 2025 @ 5:30 PM
Council Chambers

I.  Call to Order

Il. RollCall

Ill. Approval of Minutes
IV. Old Business

V. New Business

V.1 Resident request to install signage to prevent vehicles from accessing the unpaved portion of Juniper
Rd. from the north.

VI. Other Business

VIl. Adjourn



CITY OF

N

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council Safety Committee

FROM: Stuart Hamilton, Service Director

RE: Resident request to install signage to prevent vehicles from accessing the unpaved portion of
Juniper Rd. from the north.

DATE: July 22, 2025

Juniper - View from Cleveland Rd..jpg

Juniper - End of Paving.jpg

View of Ruts from End of Paved Portion of Juniper Rd.jpg
Ruts behind Mr. Wright's home.jpg


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3488135/Juniper_-_View_from_Cleveland_Rd..pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3488136/Juniper_-_End_of_Paving.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3488137/View_of_Ruts_from_End_of_Paved_Portion_of_Juniper_Rd.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3488138/Ruts_behind_Mr._Wright_s_home.pdf
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